

FW: Minute and note - Feb. 27th

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 27 Feb 2017 23:40:36 -0500
Attachments: CBN - Electricity Price Protection Feb 27 11pm.docx (399.96 kB)

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: February-27-17 11:28 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Chochla, Megan (CAB); Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Minute and note - Feb. 27th

Martha,

Really good note. Thank you. I've added some suggestions for your review and consideration.

Thanks again.

Steve

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 8:45 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Orsini, Steve (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Chochla, Megan (CAB); Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Minute and note - Feb. 27th

Hi,

I am reattaching the minute to this email (not changed from what I sent this afternoon) but also included the updated CBN which reflects the input received over the weekend and meeting today. Still some places to confirm but starting to reduce the placeholders. Our aim would be to finalize this for tomorrow afternoon in prep for Cabinet Wednesday.

Thanks,
Martha

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: February-27-17 3:51 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Orsini, Steve (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Chochla, Megan (CAB); Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Minute - Feb. 27th

Hi,

Based on feedback received over the weekend and the meeting this morning, we have continued to refine the Cabinet minute for the energy item. The attached attempts to capture the commentary but also includes outstanding questions (mainly for energy...sorry).

Updated CBN to be shared end of day.

Thanks,
Martha

Martha Greenberg
Assistant Deputy Minister
Cabinet Office – Economic, Environment, Justice & Intergovernmental Policy
(416) 325-5836
Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca